

**Central Elementary Community
School PAC Meeting**

May 2, 2023

Meeting called to order at 5:37pm

Present: Michelle, Maddie, Devyn, Tsandlia, Donna

Treasurer Report:

- General: \$5701.35

- Gaming: \$10.18

- Devyn submitted an application for the Gaming Grant. Confirmed that it's done and we should hear back by September.

DPAC: No update

Fundraisers:

Freezies:

- Very successful for the first week. Will continue for the month of May and re-evaluate for June.

Neufeld's Orders: Due Friday May 5

- Maddie to sent push out on Facebook

- Ask Robin to send push out on Friday (Maddie) with a link.

Mcdonalds Hot Lunch: Due May 19

- At the moment \$100 in orders.

- Ask Robin to send push out on Friday updates (Maddie) with a link.

June:

- Sports Day/Activity Day on Thursday, June 22, or Friday June 23 (Donna will confirm which day).

- Hot Lunch will be hot dogs, with ordering through MunchaLunch. No grill this year, just boiling the hot dogs.

Business:

- Next meeting: consensus to have the meeting on Monday June 5th at 5:30pm.
- Michelle will send out a reminder for June PAC meeting on Facebook.

Updates from Donna:

- 120 people showed up for the first Cultural Night. It went really well. Drumming this week and last one will be Meti dot art.
- There is a new way to notify the school if your kids are absent. New app called "Safe Arrival". This is available now for our parents. The school will continue to do a soft transition into this for next school year.
- Class photo day has been pushed to May 30th.
- Activity Day this Friday. Pretty positive with the kids, getting their first or second choice of activities. Very community building as it includes all ages to be with each other.
- IRide next week.
- School spirit day/farm day. Petunia the pig will come for a visit.
- Social Emotional Learning: Continuing to teach kids "size of the problem" and responses.
- Summer Camp is now open, with subsidies available.

Requests:

- Michelle requested that we move Hot Lunch to the first Friday of the month the next school year, to align with CCB payments.

**Team went through Bylaws together and made changes as needed:

Michelle made a motion to accept the amended Bylaws to operate until the next AGM. Seconded by Devyn. Approved.

Meeting called to order at 7:35pm

Next Meeting is Monday, June 5 at 5:30pm.